

**DEPARTMENT OF
CITY PLANNING**

COMMISSION OFFICE
(213) 978-1300

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

MONIQUE LAWSHE
PRESIDENT

ELIZABETH ZAMORA
VICE-PRESIDENT

MARIA CABILDO
CAROLINE CHOE

ILISSA GOLD
KAREN MACK

MICHAEL R. NEWHOUSE
JACOB NOONAN

**CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CALIFORNIA**



KAREN BASS
MAYOR

EXECUTIVE OFFICES

200 N. SPRING STREET, ROOM 525
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012-4801
(213) 978-1271

VINCENT P. BERTONI, AICP
DIRECTOR

SHANA M.M. BONSTIN
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

HAYDEE URITA-LOPEZ
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

ARTHI L. VARMA, AICP
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

LISA M. WEBBER, AICP
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

April 24, 2024

Property Owner

MCAF Vine LLC, 1750 North Vine LLC, 1749
North Vine Street LLC, 1770 Ivar LLC, 1733
North Argyle LLC, and 1720 North Vine LLC
1995 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10023

Applicant

MCAF Vine LLC
1995 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10023

Representative

Mayer Brown LLP
Edgar Khalatian
350 South Grand Avenue, 47th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Case Nos.: CPC-2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-
SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, VTT-82152, VTT-
82152-1A

CEQA: ENV-2018-2116-EIR

Application Type: Density Bonus,
Conditional Use, Main Conditional Use, Site
Plan Review, Vesting Tentative Tract Map

Address: 1720-1770 North Vine Street;
1746-1764 North Ivar Avenue; 1733-1741
North Argyle Avenue; and 6236, 6270, and
6334 West Yucca Street

Planning Area: Hollywood

Council District: 13 – Soto-Martinez

TERMINATED

The application for the property located at the addresses referenced above was filed with the Department of City Planning (Department) on April 12, 2018. On April 19, 2024, the Applicant's Representative emailed a letter to the Department to withdraw the entitlement applications related to Case Nos. CPC-2018-2114-DB-CU-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, VTT-82152, and ENV-2018-2116-EIR (Hollywood Center Project). Please be advised that the City Planning Commission took no formal action on this application.

In view of the above, the Director of Planning hereby terminates all proceedings relative to the Case Nos. listed. As the EIR has been published and a public hearing has taken place, no refund is available.

In the event that this matter should be pursued in the future, a new application and associated fees will be required. The present Termination, however, will not adversely prejudice consideration of the new application and it may be possible to utilize some of the maps and other information in the existing case file.

Should you wish to respond to this matter, please contact Mindy Nguyen via email at mindy.nguyen@lacity.org.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be 'Mindy'.

MINDY NGUYEN
Senior City Planner
Major Projects